Shirley Murphy

From: Shirley Murphy

Sent: Friday 24 November 2023 12:14

To: Shirley Murphy

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Notification from EPA in relation to P1207-01 Michael Hanley Farm

Enterprises Limited EPA043364

From: Leland, Aine <aine.leland@limerick.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 21 November 2023 13:17

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Limerick City & County Council (Planning Section) <planning@limerick.ie>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Notification from EPA in relation to P1207-01 Michael Hanley Farm Enterprises Limited
EPA043364

To whom it may concern:

In response to your letter received November 20" 2023 in relation to the Industrial Emissions Licence applied for by
Michael Hanley Farm Enterprises Limited for the rearing of poultry where the capacity exceeds 40,000 places at
Knockdromin, Croagh, Co. Limerick, | can confirm the following:

The licence applications relates to a permitted development attached to the grant of permission 20/1138 for
alterations and extension to existing poultry house and associated site works.

All documents can be found on Limerick City & County Council’s Planning Enquiry system - Search for a Planning
Application | Limerick.ie. An EIA was requested by way of further information and submitted by the applicant.

The Planner’s Reports, which assessed the application, can also be found on the Planning Enquiry system — link
above. The Planning Authority have no further observations to make at this time.

Kind regards,

Aine Leland

Aine Leland | Assistant Planner | Planning & Environmental Services

Limerick City and County Council | Dooradoyle Road | Dooradoyle | Limerick V94 WV78

t: 061 556239 | e: aine.leland@Limerick.ie
limerick.ie/council | @LimerickCouncil
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